

en Gallagher

From: Chris Wood
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2019 9:14 AM
To: Karen Gallagher
Subject: FW: OPRA request - Travel

RECEIVED

-----Original Message-----

From: Jaxon Nelson [mailto:opra+request-8531-598c4f85@requests.opramachine.com]
Sent: Sunday, December 08, 2019 12:04 AM
To: Chris Wood
Subject: OPRA request - Travel

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

Dear Wildwood City,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested:

Requesting travel reimbursement for fire fighter Adam feltwell for FY2019

Yours faithfully,

Jaxon Nelson

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-8531-598c4f85@requests.opramachine.com

Is cwood@wildwoodnj.org the wrong address for OPRA requests to Wildwood City? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=wildwood_city

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:
<https://opramachine.com/request/travel>

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
CITY OF WILDWOOD
4400 NEW JERSEY AVENUE
WILDWOOD, NJ 08260
(609) 522-2444

December 11, 2019

Mr. Jaxon Nelson

Opra+request-8531-598c4f85@requests.opramachine.com

Dear Mr. Nelson:

We are in receipt of your OPRA request pertaining to "Travel reimbursement for fire fighter Adam Feltwell for FY2019". Unfortunately there are no records on file with the Wildwood Fire Department. Therefore, the City of Wildwood doesn't have anything kept, made or maintained on file.

Should you have any questions or concerns please don't hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,



Karen M. Gallagher,
Deputy City Clerk

KG

Memo

To: Karen Gallagher

From: Mary Peer

Date: December 11, 2019

Re: Public Records Request

This request is asking for reimbursement made for travel arrangements for Adam Feltwell. We do not have any reimbursements for Adam for the 2019 year

Thank You!